
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gavin Taylor >
Sent: April 21, 2020 5:20 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Available N95 masks and coveralls in Montreal

Hi Chelsea
Thank you for your prompt response. I will fill out the necessary form and advise when completed.
Thank you
Best
Gavin Taylor

Sent from my Whone

On Apr 21, 2020, at 2:11 PM, Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
wrote:

Hi Gavin,

Minister Anand passed along your email to me to follow up.

I invite you to complete the form on the portal at buyandsell.gc.ca. Once you have submitted the form,
please send me the reference number you receive along with the number of N95 masks and coveralls
you have available. With that information, I can send your information to the department.

They are analyzing all the supply submissions we are receiving and will get back to you if they find that
your supplies fill our needs.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I Ministre des Services publics et de
I'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A OS5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368
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From: Gavin Taylor >
Sent: April 20, 2020 4:01 PM
To: Anand, Anita - M.P.
Subject: Available N95 masks and coveralls in Montreal

Hi Anita
My name is Gavin Taylor and I work for a Montreal based company that has availability on N95 masks
and coveralls. A longtime friend who works at your hospitals in Toronto sent me your email address. We
have been based in Montreal since 2002 and would like to share our offerings with you. Please feel free
to call my cell at ' to discuss. I look forward to your reply.
Best
Gavin

gavint(a,iconbest.ca

Sent from my Whone
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